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The Trust has now moved fron lts "raomantle" setting at the 0ld Bowls
Pavilion, wolch it shered with @ family of foxes, o0 more prosalic
pocons at T8 Brideford RBood, Weab Zpeidelord, sbout bhicty yards down
Lthe road,

The Pavilion served a very uselul purpose Lo bousing the Trust

during Lhe Lraopsition period belween boing o professlonally
gdministered grant-giving pody Lo its new role of actlve participation
in building ecouisilion and resborelion,

We arae gratelul Lo 5t. 0iles Church for lobbing os use ihe pavilion
gl s modeslh renl, bul the boilding was rapidly delericreting and
would have required substantial resloralbion fer ik Lo continee in
s az oan office. 1 undarstand that bthere iz no inkenbtion bo lizt
e bullding despite itz unigue associalbion with Lhe Truasb.,

SLIDE MEETIMGS AT LANGAR

& new vopture started lsst zutuomn, aimed at bringing members Logsther
to talk and oxchange ldeas, has been particularly successful, if nob In
Ehe way originally intendad.

Thanka Lo Mrs, lmogen Skirving whe kindly invited us to ose Langar Hall
for the purpose, a monthly meeting has been held which up o twenly
membara have albended, After a glags of wine a talk has been given,
pEually by Grabam Begument with valuable conbelbutions oy Leo Godlewskl
and Maville Hoskins, followed by coffee again kindly providad by our
hoatass.

Thega meatings are to continue for the next Clve months at Shirecaks
211 near Workaop by kind invitation of Mr, and Mra, Godlewski and, of
coupsa, Lan, Tha maelings are hald on the firabt Priday of each monbhb
cammancing at B.00 p.m.  IL is hopad that more peoplo Wwho have slides
will bring Lhem along. The sehjsct matter is noet unduly reatricted and
o erilicism of the composition or Lechnical merit of Lhe slide will

b= made.

Thiz i# rezlly & challenge ¢ those northern meabers of the Trual Who

often comslain that they are neglected by Lhose living south ol Gllertan,
s we look forward to & laregs attendance during the summer monlng.

Geonl T Turper,




LAMPERTYS FﬁFFFHFJ HOTTTHGHAK ¢ UPDATE

- .

fur eardier report in the Trust Hewsletter Indicated that Lhis bulleing
was under Lneeat from demoliltion and that an Appeal to bthe Deparimant
of the Bpvironment had vel Lo be heard.  The Hearing tools place during
Fhe@ibh June, 1984,

After haering avidence, bha Inspector allowed Lhe hppeal , concIuding
that Lambertls Fartory iz & tuilding of considerahle zrchitectural

marit and not without local historiczl interest. It makes & significant
consribution o the appearsnce of the loczl Coanssrvalion Area anc Lo

the Mettinpham sky-line when seen from middle distance vicd-paints in
and areand Lhe Arboretum.

The appeal was supported by evidence that Lhe bailding was structarally
sound and capable of conversion at a viable cost. hospacial point wWas
made that the building was an example of 1%Lh century indusirial
architecture with o distinctive presence and an unwsually ornate reoof-
lirw, dominated by the clock-Lower &t ana ond. A3 well as retaininog
significant stone featuras, the building makes & poweriul contribubion
ip the enclosure on Talhot Street snd mainizins a rigid defipition ol
the streset FPronilags.

The Inspector also referred to Lhe ipleazant) Baptist Chapel which
forms part of the histerdc fabric, and alsc Shortls factory oo Talbot
Steeet, which even though it is un-listed, iIs considered Lo makse a
positive and bonellicial contributlon Ga the townscaps, and that
demolision iz unjustifiead,

This report is Lot one atep in the chaquered nlstory of this site, and
event though the buildingz are saved, firm proposals for re-usc have yEL
ta be developad. 1t 1s hoped thal we can report on the ownors propofals
as Lhew harome clear, and that the new use proves Lo be g zensitive and
approprizte change.

FIRL!

Follewing a fire czumsd by arson at Ilminsler in the West Country, @
B0 ton hay-tick of unthresked corn was destroved which could cause a
shortage of thatching straw in the region this year. This fire
illustrates Lhe precarious nature wilh which many braditionsl materials
are now obtained and the difficully whigh often faces congervationizls
im abtzining a sultable resource.

LELGIL COURT BARN, WORCESTRRSITRE

English Heritage hzwve now agreed bo lake dnto its carc the aldest
survivirg cruck parts in the world ecven though il Is ot the legal oWner.
The 700 year old barti whick forms part of = working Tfarm, has Deen
compzred in staturs with Westminater Hzll and is Listed Grade L KE

Tha proposals include work over a pericd of twe years Lo draovw=pack a
spread on the trusses of almoat half a melre and also new roof and
frondations to the old framed structure. The cost will be ib the crder
of £S000, 000,

Bewvan Dathar.,



THE MANUR HOUSE, MANSFIELL WOODHOUSE

The Manor Houss, Moanafield Woodbouae debes bock Lo the carly 1Tth caotury,
and haz a long history of alberoabions prior Lo its lisling as a Crede IT
ATricturs,

The Manor House is sorebimes known oz "Woodhouse Cestle" and was built by
Ehe grandfather of 3ir Jokn Dighy, High Sherif!’ of Hottingham. The house
was passed down Tha Digby Camily to hiz prandson, slso named John, who

died unmartied in 17223, Hi= sewven sliziters inherilbed the heouszs, which

they sold to Jobn Hall who died in 17360 A series of ownars included

Sir William Boothbhy {d. 174870 and in 1811 2t waz sold bo Colonsl John Keed,
The house has had much alieraiion in lzie Cecrgian Limes, having a porch
addad and crenellations; and ail the iime of Jdohn Hesd, further alterations
wate made, ipcluding demolition of &2 west wing and anoLher porch added.

The MNesds mowved away gnd Prom 10488-53 Robert GIIL occupliled Lhe house.
A1'ter Lhe death ol Colonel Moesd hia widow return wilh hoer Son Captalin
Walter Nesd apd pe-occupiod tho house. Mrs. MNesd died in 1857, leaving
Captalin Heed to marsy and live io fhe Douse uniil he died dp 1901, =
wilfe died soon alter anpd Lhelr Dwoe dsughiers whe were beought up and
lived in Lhe house lefb in 1911 Lo live io Wellbourng, Lincolpahics.

The Duke of Portland conveyed bhe housze in 1923 to the Skorwood Colliery
Compary and the Colliery Mansger, Jobn Teylor, liwved Lhere. He died in
1932 and the hoauze was conveyed bo Manzafisld Wocdhouse Urban Diskricl
Council in 1533534 for L15,000 to prezerve and use as offices. Tha
Menzsfield Woodhogsse HUerban District Council occunied bthe offices fo 1974,
to he mucceeded by Manzsfield Ddzbtrich Council unbtil new olTices Woera
biilt, The Logsel Mathority dispoged of bhe offigoes to o Laicoestor
Devalaper in 1956.

The house conbzinad pany fine Fegtures npobzbly cak panelling, thoers

being sevaral panellad rooms, finely moulded docrwavs and an excellent
lzte 17th centurysearly 18th century mein slzircasze wbich ot would expect
ko hawe heen given some protecktion.

The Developers applisd for plarmming permissicn low changse of use fto form
20 fl=2ts in Hovember 1985, apd proposzls included demolition of the
stalrcase, removal of interior panelling end cxbernal chinney stacks.

4 further appllcation for & flats in an adjoining building was made in
December 1954,

Tre Trust (ond others) were consulied and made wrillen objoctions
referring Lo the loss of the interna]l festures, staircase and chimmey
gtacka, The Trust made further comments and Maurice Barley, Bob larrizon
and Nlan Wahlera were able Lo arrcnge an intsrnal ingpeclico of the

honge with tha Developer's Apchifect,

i measursd survey was azroed oy the Architect, bub strangely pormizslab
wzs later withdrawn., The Planning Commistee pranted zooroval Lo Lhe

Lwoe planning applications, agreeing Lo the removal of the staircase,
chimneys and internal features, Subacquently the Chief Planning 0fficer
has =zaild that the retention of thy stalrocase would have jeopardised ihe
whnle acheme and referred to a report that bthe stalrcase was rotten and
unzafe,

The Truskt wrobe Lo Lhe Devsloper asking again o B2 allowed Do carry
out a meagured survey. Ho reply was received., After seversl telephonu
calls Lhe Truskl was finally given 4 days notice To organise @ moasursd
survey prior to demelition work sLarbing. noguryey baam was assombled



with the zazistance of the Old Mansficld Woodbkouse Socieby, and a survey
ui=Rd L4

The staircase was removed by the Leveloper ower a weekend in three pleces
ared wilhoul damzge. It was Then taken To Leicgster, to an unknown fzie,

Some obhor fealturea are 2ti11 belisved to be in place, but all rooms z=re

to e strippod of exiating features,

Under Lisbted Building Lagislation the Local Authority are oblipged Lo inform
the Royal Compission on Historical MooumentS  to give opportunity to
record the building prior To alteration, et the R.C.H. M, decided to take
ne action., Mawever, the L.A. bad sent o 1954 Lislod Duilding Description
Lo the R.C.H0.M. wnich misleadingly referred to "no interozl featuras
remiining in this building." Thiz is very surprising as the 1959 and
indecd 1986 liastings clearly describe the varied features alroeady
mentioned. Incompetance or da2liberate, whatever, the R.OC.H.F. wers
naturslly sery concernad when they wers given the correct description by
the Trust, and prompily despatched two oembetrs and professionsl photographer
to record the house with immedizte ellect.

Thiz raizez several questiona in rolation to a Grade I Listed Building
protected by legislation. What iz the Pleoning Officer's role? What sbout
the Elected members? Finzlly, whet price developmenl? Whal were the terms
ol the Conveyance in which the Loczl Authority ordiginally acquired Lho
Luilding? FHewe the Local futhority the right to dispose of the building

in =uach a mannar?

Mo deubt the Manor House will survive, but undoubtedly = little more of
its history and gualily will have been irreplaceably destroved.

flan Waklers,

ENVIRONMENT WEEX : 25th April - 4th May 1987,

The Civie Trust's Environment Weel iz to begin on Ealburday, 2600 8prll,
and will fezture displays, evhibitions and maidsd walks linked wilh
rther practical projects,

The Preservition Trust intend fo display thoair work on space provided
by the Clwvie Scciety 1n the Markat Square, Mottingham., This dizsplay
will bhe part of 8 largsr stall shared with othar amenilby socicbios and
it dis hapad that visitors w117 ke mare awaras of cureent izsues.



BUTLLTHGS AT RLZX REGISTER.

An ipportent element in bhe work of the Trusk is Lhe astablisbmant
ol an up=ta-dale reglster of Buildings at Risk. By the wonders
of new technology this can now be kepbt in o conputer wilb,
hopefully, inslant retriasval af information. However, Lhe
information musk be correct in the first place and to assist in

a carrect regiater being assembled, parish councils and di=trict
counclls have been asked to assist, and by and large are doing

a0

Computers tend to cronte a falae senss of security = cr-doom
depending largely on your abibiluce or age growd, put it iz fe=t an
the ground and local khowledgs that are of bthe grealer imporiznce.
If anyone has information zboul buildings ab riek from demoliticn,
alborablon or "improvement” ploasa leb us KO

PLAKHING APPLLCATTONS

The Truat continues to coomenl upon planning applications wiich allect
historic buildings and their setlings when invited Lo do so by local
planning authorities, and often when not.

The Trast slao gives evidence al public local inguirles or provides
Written evidence in planning appeals that affect the demelition or
development of historic tuildings.

Buildings recsntly concerned are #4 Moorgate, Retlurd, and the iron bridge
¢ Drury Dam, Mansfield. The Trust gave evidence s= both Inguirles, and
the rocent good nows is that the Mindster has agreed with the Trust and if

babh caszes has refused consent to demalisi.

PROGRESS AT CALEE ABLEY , DERBYGHIEE

Described as a unigue time-capsule, Calke Abbey was laken over by the
Hationzl Trust in 1985 when the family decided to 2e11 Lo mest measive
tax debtz. In Lhe largest ever single grani, Ungiish Beritapge have
given £1 million for the restoration which will cover L4 af fhe [iwe
yeor pepair programme.  Work will concentrate on slructural repairs
inelgding roof leadwork and work on the massive sbone cornices,

The restoration programms is szpected o cosb £3.6 million over a
period of 10 years, altheugh the abbay is axpoected to opern Lo ths
public in 1943,



CINID THUST AWARDS 1986

Mottingbamsbire has won Dwo commeodabions in this years CTivic Trusk
hwapds Tor bousing schomez Lo the Meadows and in the Park, NotLinghao.
However, it 1s proper thabt two schoemes involving older bulldings, one
in Lincolpshire and the obher io Dorbyshire, should be applaudsd by
Lhis paper.

The foromer, Chateau Gate Burton, near Gainsborough, 1s the meticulous
rengvation of 8 scaled down replica of an 18th century Freanch Chateau.
This folly which features prominently in a rural park landsczps has
boon restored with painstaklng detoil by masons, bricklayers esnd
lead-workers to provide residential holiday accommodation,

Toe mecond award is given Lo the Derbyshire Historic Buildings Trast
Tor the rectoraticon o a group of buildings in the centre of Wirksworth,
cloage Lo the Merket Place. The buildings are of different zges, but
are prodopinantly construcled in limestone and positively contribuate

Lo the core of the town., The scheme included work to derelict
strustures, repalr and restoration and alszo markating to zeek new
acoupants.

Lz the finer weathsr approaches, I will look forward Lo vizitiog bolh
achomes .

Hryan Cathers

ST. MARY'S THUST : An Appeal fop £250,000

Deapite carefl malntenance, extensive deterioration of the fabric of
3L. Mary's has regulrsed the nead Tor an appeal to fund 2 repeir
programme so Lhal this mapnificent church can conbinue its fradition
g5 a proginent bullding in the bistory of the towm, The prezent
struciure iz well over %00 vears old and iz the third boildiog on the
mite. ‘An earlier Luilding was mentioned in the Domesdzy Survey ol
1086,

The programms inciudes now stopgwork to the window zrchea in the Korlh
clerestorey end new stone mullions, btracery and surrounding stonework
afn the Horth transept. In eddition the work includes repair and re-
placement of the soft stone used on the South porch built in the early
18th century. A sscond phase of Lhe project also includes work to the
north aisle, south tranaept and bower, as well as clesaning of the
Church fabhrisz.

11 donations should be sent Lod

Thke . Honarary Trezsuraer,

St. Mary's Festorzaiicn and Devalopment Trust,
St. Mary'a Church,

High Pawvement,

HOTTIMGEH AR,

Ml 1H7.

Deeds of Coverant are also posaible.



